# Julia Dahm, MLIS

Assistant Director for Technology Integration and Fulfillment Services, Health Sciences Library System

412-648-8706 Email: jdahm@pitt.edu

#### **Overview**

As Assistant Director for Technology Integration and Fulfillment Services, Julia creates and leads seamless technology and user experiences for library staff and patrons alike via the direction and oversight of HSLS's primary technology integration areas such as HSLS Main Desk, public and classroom technology initiatives, fulfillment tasks with Pitt's integrated library system, HSLS exhibits and events, and digital marketing outreach efforts.

## Experience

### **Academic Appointments**

Assistant Director for Technology Integration and Fulfillment Services, Health Sciences Library System, University of Pittsburgh	2021-present
Coordinator of Technology Integration Services, Health Sciences Library System, University of Pittsburgh	2018-2021
Technology Services Librarian, Health Sciences Library System, University of Pittsburgh	2010-2018
Adjunct Faculty, Library and Information Science, University of Pittsburgh	2012
Part-time Reference Librarian, Robert Morris University	2009-2010
ucation	

### Education

#### **Degrees**

Masters of Library and Information Science, University of Pittsburgh	2008-2009
Bachelor of Arts in Spanish and in Linguistics, University of Pittsburgh	2004-2008

#### Certifications

2008 American Sign Language Certificate, University of Pittsburgh

### **Publications**

#### **Journal articles**

Folb, B. L., Klem, M. L., Youk, A. O., Dahm, J. J., He, M., Ketchum, A. M., Wessel C. B., Hartman, L. M. (2020). Continuing education for systematic reviews: a prospective longitudinal assessment of a workshop for librarians. *J Med Libr Assoc*, 108(1), 36-46. doi:10.5195/jmla.2020.492

Dahm, J. J., & Reese, J. G. (2021). Sharing electronically and accessibly in library-led instruction. Journal of the Medical Library Association, 109(4), 690-692. doi:10.5195/jmla.2021.1361

#### **Chapters**

Dahm, J. J. (2017). How to Design a Non-Traditional Software Class: PowerPoint for Conference Posters. In C. Smallwood, & L. Sanborn (Eds.), Teaching Technology in Libraries: Creative Ideas for Training Staff, Patrons and Students (pp. 132-138). McFarland.

Dahm, I. I. (2017). How to Design a New Software Class. In C. Smallwood. & L. Sanborn (Eds.), Teaching Technology in Libraries: Creative Ideas for Training Staff, Patrons and Students (pp. 125-131). McFarland.

#### **Posters**

Dahm, J. J., & Ratajeski, M. (2013, October 15). *On the Go: Usage of a Library's Mobile Resources Web page*. Poster session presented at the MLA Mid-Atlantic Chapter Annual Meeting. Pittsburgh, PA.

Dahm, J. J., & Foust, J. E. (2013, May 7). *Video versus Online Text Tutorials: Consideration of Learning Styles*. Poster session presented at the Medical Library Association Annual Meeting. Boston, MA.

#### **Presentations**

Dahm, J. J., Wessel, C. B., & Ladue, J. O. (2016, May 13). *Clinical eCompanion: Development of a Point-of-Care Information Tool*. Presented at the Medical Library Association Annual Meeting. Toronto, Ontario.

# **Professional Activity**

# **CE Courses taught**

Designing Conference Posters in PowerPoint, NNLM Middle Atlantic Region webinar	2017
Prezi for Presentations, NNLM Middle Atlantic Region webinar	2014

#### **HSLS Professional Service**

HSLS Leadership Group	2021-present
Coordinators Council	2019-2021
Strategic Plan Task Force	2018

# **Teaching Activity**

### **Courses taught**

COLLCS & RESORCS IN HEALTHCARE. course code: LIS - 2581 - 22353	2012

## **Memberships**

University of Pittsburgh - Institutional Advancement Committee of the Board of Trustees, Faculty Representative	2020-present
University of Pittsburgh - Information Technology Advisory Committee, Member	2020-present
Medical Library Association - Brodman Award for the Academic Medical Librarian of the Year Jury, Member	2020-2021
Medical Library Association, Member	2017-present
University of Pittsburgh - University Senate, Elected member	2014-2020